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_

From: execsec@chilmarkma.gov

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 2:32 PM

To: Kelly McCracken (dcretire@vineyard.net)

Cc: Melanie Becker (mbecker@chilmarkma.gov); Allison G (tritownclerical@vineyard.net);
Ellen Biskis (accountant@chilmarkma.gov)

Subject: FW: Staff that pays into retirement system from TTA - please review

Kelly

I think this is our list for people that have paid into the DCRS while working for Tri Town Ambulance. If the
actuarial folks can generate us any reports on the liability, and plan to pull it out separately in the next go around, that
would be helpful for budgeting the TTA costs and allocating them to the three member towns.

Best!

Tim

From: execsec@chilmarkma.gov [mailto:execsec@chilmarkma.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Chief Ben Retmier; Allison G (tritownclerical@vineyard.net)

Subject: Staff that pays into retirement system from TTA - pleasse review

Heather McElhinney — she was full-time
Hadley Antik

Brenden Coomey

Christopher Cowan

Kyle Gatchell

Maxwell Moreis

Trulaya Rose

Peter Tennant

Adam Wilson

There was also Martina Mastromonaco herself who was retirement eligible and Deborah Cini.
Robert Bellinger

Paul "Zeke" Wilkins

Jason Hallett

Ben Retmier

Matt Montanile

Jason Blandini

Traci Cooney (formerly Monteith if needed)
Ruben Eamonn Solway

Please review and reply back to me,

Tim Carroll
Executive Secretary
Town of Chilmark
508-645-2101



